From: Cameron Grebe

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 9:42 AM

To: Environmental Management (Shared Mailbox)

Cc: I

Subject: Fwd: Barossa Development Drilling and Completions Environment Plan
Attachments: 211112 Letter to NOPSEMA re Barossa drilling EP.pdf

Categories: -

Third party corro

Cameron Grebe | Head of Division
Environment & Decommissioning

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.

From: Stuart Smith

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 5:09:27 PM

To: Communications (Shared Mailbox) <communications@nopsema.gov.au>
Cc: Cameron Grebe

Subject: FW: Barossa Development Drilling and Completions Environment Plan

OFFICIAL

FYI

OFFICIAL

From: Ruby Hamilton <ruby.hamilton@edo.org.au>
Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 4:58 PM

To: Stuart Smith
Cc: Marren, Michael Brendan Dobbie <Brendan.Dobbie@edo.org.au>

Subject: Barossa Development Drilling and Completions Environment Plan

You don't often get email from ruby hamilton@edo.org.au. Learn why this is important

Dear Mr Smith
Please find attached a letter on behalf of our client, the Environment Centre NT Inc.

Kind regards



Ruby Hamilton — Solicitor — Safe Climate
18/2 Delhi St, West Perth WA 6005
P: +61 8 9420 7271
Environmental E: ruby hamilton@edo.org.au
Defenders Office

T use she/her pronouns.

DONATE — You can support EDO by making a tax-deductible donation
today.

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disseminate, distribute or copy it. If you have received this email by mistake please
notify us immediately at 1107 =do orz au and delete this email.

EDQO recognises the traditional owners and custodians of the land, seas and rivers of
Australia. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander elders past and
present, and aspire to learn from traditional knowledge and customs so that, together, we
can protect our environment and cultural heritage through law.

LEAP Email Reference [F:alae8a86-801a-40ef-845b-71b304ale6de[M: 7a4ce256-8648-234b-821f-675b6e491601| (Please do not delete)



12 November 2021

Stuart Smith

Chief Executive Officer

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
10 Mounts Bay Road

PERTH WA 6000

By email: E

Dear Mr Smith
Barossa Development Drilling and Completions Environment Plan

1. We act for the Environment Centre Northern Territory Inc (ECNT) in respect of the above matter.

2. We refer to the draft Environment Plan submitted by Santos NA Barossa Ltd (Santos) to the
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority (NOPSEMA) on 6
October 2021 (published 15 October 2021) for the Barossa Development Drilling and Completions
activity (Drilling EP). The activity forms part of the Barossa Offshore Gas Project (Project).

3. Ourclientasserts thatitis arelevant person within the meaning of cl 11A of the Offshore Petroleum
and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009 (Cth) (Environment Regulations).
Our client considers that the information provided to it by Santos to date falls short of the
consultation required under cl 11A of the Environment Regulations and that the Drilling EP does
not meet the criteria in cl 10A of the Environment Regulations.

4. Wewill provide amore detailed letter setting out our client’s concerns about the Drilling EP shortly.
In light of the upcoming statutory deadline under cl 10(1) of the Environment Regulations, our
client respectfully requests that NOPSEMA not make a determination on the Drilling EP at this time.

Yours sincerely,
Environmental Defenders Office

Ruby Hamilton
Solicitor, Safe Climate (Gas & Corporate)

Copy to: Michael Marren - Senior External Relations Advisor, Santos Ltd

+61 894207271

perth@edo.org.au edo.org.au
18/2 Delhi St, West Perth WA 6005
ABN: 72002 880 864





